From: PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
Sent: 06 March 2019 11:00

To: Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Plannin Minister
Housing & Local Gov;

Ce: DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov; PS Minister Housing & Local
Government; Butler, Daniel {OFM - Special Adviser); Griffiths, Paul (OFM - Special
Adviser)

Subject: RE: Barry Biomass update

Thank you all.

Please provide any papers you would like to discuss with the Deputy Minister by 12:00 on the 12t

Thank you,
Kate

From: Butts, Hywel {ESNR-Planning) <Hywel.Butts@gov.wales>

Sent: 06 March 2019 10:55

To: Hemington, Neit (ESNR-Planning) <Neil.Hemington@Gov.Wales>; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
<PSDMHLG

Cc: DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <DSDMHLG@gov.wales>; PS Minister Housing & Local Government
<PSMHLG@gov.wales>; Butler, Daniel {OFM - Special Adviser} <Daniel.Butler002 @gov.wales>; Griffiths, Paul (OFM -
Special Adviser) <Paul.Griffiths003 @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Barry Biomass update

Yes can do the 13t

Hywel

From: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil.Hemington@Gov.Wales>
Sent: 06 March 2019 10:42
To: PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <PSDMHLG @gov.wales>; Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Plannin

Cc: DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <DSDMHLG @gov.wales>; PS Minister Housing & Local Government
<PSMHLG@gov.wales>; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special Adviser) <Daniel.Butler002@gov.wales>; Griffiths, Paul {OFM -
Special Adviser) <Paul.GriffithsC03 @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Barry Biomass update

Hi Kate
The 13%® is best for me.

Thanks



Neil

From: PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <PSDMHLG @gov.wales>
Sent: 06 March 2019 10:40
To: Hemington, Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil. Hemington@Gov.Wales>: Butts, Hywel (ESNR-Plannin

<Hywel Butis@gov.wales>;

Cc: DS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov <DSDMHLG@gov.wales>; PS Deputy Minister Housing & Local Gov
<PSDMHLG @gov.wales>; PS Minister Housing & Local Government <PSMHLG@gov.wales>; Butler, Daniel (OFM -
Special Adviser) <Daniel.ButlerQ02 @gov.wales>; Griffiths, Paul (OFM - Special Adviser)

<Paul.GriffithsQ03 @gov.walas>

Subject: Barry Biomass update

Good morning all,

Would it be possible to arrange a meeting to update the Deputy Minister on Barry Biomass. Would
either of the following dates be suitable:

Thursday 7" — 13:30
Wednesday 13t — 12:15
The meeting will take place in the Deputy Minister’s office, Ty Hywel.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Bacon

Private Secretary to Hannah Blythyn AM / Ysgrifenyddes Preifat i Hannah Blythyn AC
Deputy Minister for Housing and Local Government/ Y Dirprwy Weinidog Tai a
Liywodraeth Leol

Cardiff Bay / Bae Caerdydd

(03000 258769)

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language or you wish any further
correspondence to be in the Welsh language please let me know / Os hoffech dderbyn
ohebiaeth yn yr laith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol
drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod.





